



Transport
Roads & Maritime
Services

WST12/00016/04; SF2012/002404/1

Sara Wilson
Mining & Industry Projects
NSW Department of Planning and Infrastructure
GPO Box 39
Sydney NSW 2001

Dear Sara

Modification to the Moolarben Coal Mine Stage 1 Project

Thank you for your email 5 June 2013 requesting comment on the modification to the Moolarben Coal Stage 1 Project.

As the modification does not seek to increase the number of road or rail movements beyond current approvals, Roads and Maritime Services will not be making a submission

If you have any enquiries please contact Fiona Francis 02 6861 1688.

Yours sincerely,



24.6.2013

Tony Hendry
Road, Safety and Traffic Manager
Western

Roads and Maritime Services